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From: UCPath Center, University of California

To: Yuri Moreno
Subject: UCPath Alert: Monthly On-Cycle 210731MO0X Detail Labor Ledger Data Delay
Date: Friday, July 30, 2021 12:35:38 AM

UNIVEI

or R

UCPath Alert: Monthly On-Cycle 210731M0X Detail
Labor Ledger Data Delay

To: General UCPath Communications distribution
The 210731MOX Detail Labor Ledger data is delayed.

Summary Labor Ledger: UCPath process was completed by 10:30 p.m. on
7/29/2021
e Reporting Instance: associated data will be updated within 30 minutes of
completion
o Cognos system wide reports: will be updated for reports pulled after 4:00 a.m.
on 7/30/2021

Detail Labor Ledger: UCPath process is still running and will be completed around
2:00 a.m. on 7/30/2021
e Reporting Instance: associated data will be updated within 30 minutes of
completion
o Cognos system wide reports: will be updated for reports pulled after 4:00 a.m.
on 7/31/2021

Thank you,

UCPath

(855) 982-7284

Monday - Friday from 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

ucpath.universityofcalifornia.edu
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